
 
Town of Surfside 

PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
AGENDA 

March 28, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers –  

9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 
 
Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while 
addressing the commission shall be barred from further appearance before the commission by the presiding 
officer, unless permission to continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in support or opposition to 
a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or placards may be disallowed in the commission 
chamber by the presiding officer. Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying activities is required 
to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  
"Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee 
of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such 
agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a 
representative of a not-for-profit community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without 
special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears as a 
representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association without compensation for the 
appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 people.  Once 
reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 

  
3. Approval of Minutes – February 28, 2019 

 
4. Applications: 
 

A. 9041 Abbot Avenue - The applicant is requesting to renovate their existing house 

by enclosing the existing rear covered patio and convert it into a new bedroom. 
 

5. Discussion Items: 
 

A. Landscaping in front of fences 
B. Zoning Workshop action items  
C. Freeboard & Height 
D. Future Agenda Items  
 

6. Adjournment 
 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL 
PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE 
OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN 
FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   



  
 

2 
 

 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY 
DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE 
THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING 
AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-
861-4863.  A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 
MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA 
TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, 
FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 

MINUTES 
February 28, 2019 – 6:00 p.m. 

Town Hall Commission Chambers –  
9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor, Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chair Lecour called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Present: Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Peter
Glynn, Board Member Jorge Garcia and Board Member Rochel Kramer. 

Absent: Board Member Marina Gershanovich, Board Member Brian Roller** and 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. 

2. Town Commission Liaison Report – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky

3. Approval of Minutes – January 31, 2019

A motion was made by Board Member Frankel, seconded by Board Member Garcia
to approve the January 31, 2019 Minutes. Motion carried 5-0.

4. Applications:

A. 9065 Abbott Avenue - Applicant is requesting fencing in the front yard.  A 4.0-
foot-high wood fence is proposed.

Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and gave staff recommendations.

Marina Kazartseva, applicant, explained to the board the design and changes made
to the property. She explained the reason why she is requesting to have fence
placed on the property.

Discussion on the design and fencing materials took place among the Board
members and the applicant.

A motion was made by Board Member Glynn, seconded by Board Member Garcia
to approve the application with the new specifications provided at the meeting which
included a maximum 34-inch-high  VC/vinyl fence. Motion carried 5-0 vote.

3

Page 1



  
 

2 
 

B. 9425 Harding Avenue - Applicant is requesting one (1) wall sign for the Scarlet Letter 
business.  The applicant is proposing a channel letter sign.    
Town Planner Sinatra introduced the item and gave following staff 
recommendations. 
 

• At the time of obtaining the building permit, the applicant must comply with 
signage illumination channel and must be concealed illumination 

• The sign will be offset from the wall ¼ inch to a maximum of 2 inches to 
permit rainwater fall on the side of the wall. 

• The wall fascia will be painted as necessary. 
 
Jessica Bazar, applicant, asked regarding the illumination of the sign and Town 
Planner Sinatra explained what form of illumination is allowed by the code. 
 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn, seconded by Board Member Garcia 
to approve the application with the recommendations and conditions made by staff.  
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

5. Discussion Items: 
 
A. Case example on 50% rule– 9049 Carlyle Ave – Verbal update by Building 

Official 
Building Official Prieto presented the item. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Board members and Building Official 
Prieto and staff regarding the item and some homes that are not being built per 
staff requirements. 
 
Building Official Prieto answered the Board’s questions and concerns. 
 
**Board Member Roller entered the meeting at 6:27 p.m. 

 
 

B. Impact Fee Study – Verbal update by Town Planner 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the Impact Fee Study. 
 
Further discussion continued among the Board members and Town Manager 
Olmedillo took place on the Impact Fee Study and those questions were 
addressed. 
 

C. Parking Needs Assessment – Verbal update by Town Manager 
Town Manager Olmedillo presented the Parking Needs Assessment. 
 

Page 2



  
 

3 
 

Discussion among the  Board members and Town Manager Olmedillo took place 
regarding the Parking Assessment and questions and concerns from the Board 
members were addressed. 

 
D.  Voluntary Proffer Report 
 No discussion on the item took place. 
 
E.  Freeboard & Height with Referendum explanation  
 Town Planner Sinatra presented the item. 
 

Discussion among the Board members and Town Planner Sinatra regarding the 
item, and the Comprehensive Plan.  Town Planner Sinatra answered the Board 
members questions. 

 
 The following speakers spoke on this item: 

Randy Rose 
Jeff Rose 
 

F.  Future Agenda Items 
Chair Lecour asked about the attendance at the Zoning Workshop and requested 
a copy of the memorandum. Town Manager Olmedillo will forward a copy of the 
memorandum once it is finalized. 
 
Staff gave a synopsis of the Zoning Workshop. 
 
Chair Lecour discussed future agenda items and the impact fee study report to 
come back to the board in June as well as the parking study.  
 
 

6. Adjournment 
A motion was made by Board Member Glynn, seconded by Vice Chair Frankel to 
adjourn the meeting without objection at 7:51 p.m. 
 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2018 

 
  

________________________ 
      Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 
 
 
______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 3



Page 1 of 4 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning and Zoning Board 

Thru: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
From: James Hickey, AICP, Town Planner 
CC: Kathy Mehaffey, Town Attorney  

Date: March 28, 2019 
Re: 9041 Abbott Avenue – Renovation & Conversion 

The property is located at 9041 Abbott Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to renovate their existing house by enclosing the existing rear covered patio and 
convert it into a new bedroom. This will be an increase of 83.5 square feet. The proposed 
residence will be a 2,204 square foot structure.  The applicant is also proposing a new pool 
and a new open trellis at the rear of the residence, which is not part of this application. The pool 
and trellis will be reviewed administratively. 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Planning and Zoning Board. 
In this report Staff presents the following: 

• Applicable Zoning Code regulations & Design Guideline standards
• Staff Findings

4A

Page 4



 
Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
Sec. 42.92 Lowest Floor Elevation 

Residential Required Lowest Floor Proposed  

Single-Family Residential Base Flood +2 Modification does not 
meet the 50% rule 

 
Sec. 90.43 Maximum building heights 

Height Required Maximum Proposed  
H30B 30 feet  < 30ft (conforms) 

 
 
Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

 Required  

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 39.2% 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 6 inches 

Interior side (lots equal to 
or less than 50 feet in 
width) 

Minimum 5 feet 5 feet 

Secondary Frontage Minimum 10 feet N/A  

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 8 inches  
 
Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 
Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  
Minimum lot area 5,600 square feet 5,617 square feet  
Maximum lot coverage 40% 39.2% 

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 47.8% 
Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 

The proposed home will 
feature similar  
architectural features as 
the neighboring homes 
which are also one story 
homes.  

Page 5



 
Page 3 of 4 

(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations All elevations are 10% or 
greater for wall openings. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Board. 

Clay tile to match 
existing.  

 
  
Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  
Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. Consistent.   

 
Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  
The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  
The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

Consistent   

 
Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  
Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 

Existing clay roof to remain, no 
adjustments to the roof are being 
proposed.   

Page 6



 
Page 4 of 4 

throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  
Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 
 
 
 

FINDINGS 
 
Staff finds the application meets the Code. 
 
 

Page 7



Window 
relocolton

this side ot h
o
m
e
'

s
I
-
T
E
:
 
F
=
»
L
_
A
M
 
F
^
E
N
/
I
E
l
^

E
o
r
-
i
i
n
<
3
 

I 
e
<
3
«
r
-
i
<
d

2
o
r
-
>
 ir-i^ 

C
o
t
.
«
^
O
r
-
v

E*5tmg Buildirvg Footonnl 
1,991 $q

£* sting Covered Entry 
1 2
9
 5 SQ

Exslmg Covered Rear Pdtro (Convert to Bdthroom) 
8
3
 5 sq ft

EXISTING Building Pooiprmt under Roof 
2,204 sq It 

3
9
 9
 %

Told! Area of IrrpervKXis Surfaces (wdllfs, dnves, dech) 
729 sq ft 

13 0
%

Total Area oF PcivKxn Open Soaces 
2,684 sq ft 

47 8
 %

Net Ldf»d Area 
5,6l7sqfi 

100 0
%

Emsting dfivewoy-^'
ond wqltwoy to
r
e
m
o
s
n
 
• 
n
o
 
w
o
r
k

performed

txisting open
PAIIO 

Deck

Existmg Covered
P
A
I
l
O
 
Deck

E*«sling
c
o
v
e
r
e
d

E
N
T
R
Y

New Bafh
Addilion
(jndc e<istinq covered
(roofed) Areo w

/
 n
e
*

C
U
U
 lolls 

to close
e<istinq polio spoce

_ [XISTIHG tile roof
"
 to remom

AbboH Avenue

52'-0" roodwoy
50' 0" tolfllriqtit ot viay

S
E
T
-
S
A
C
K
S

R
E
O
.

F
-
P
a
o
v
i
 O
E
O

F
R
O
N
T

20'-0'
20'-6' (pastina)

SIDE S
T
R
E
E
T

lO'-O"
N
/
A

SIDE
5'-0'

5'-0*(E»iilin9)

R
E
A
R

20'-0*
20'-8'(cvislnv;)

M
A
X
 L
O
T
 C
O
V
E
R
A
G
E

4
0
%

3
9
 9
%

Scale: 
1/8" =

 I'-O"

Slle P
l
a
n

B
C
P
O
M
 
y
o
u
 n
o

n
f
j
w
.
n
f
t
«
«
.
n
t
«
b
w
.

w
w
w
^
c
a
h
w
u
M
n
t
x
f
t
M

P
g
3
C
Z
f
R
I
 F
=
^
"
r
 t
o
i
s
j

Lot 13, of Block S, of "Altos del Mar N
o
 4*

according to tbe plat tf>reof as recorded in Plat BooL 1
0

at Page 6
3
 of ti^ pubic records of A/1 ami Dade County Flonda

A*|r •rrari. B
H
 I|<lw

I
 F
i
e
w
v
b
e
*
 *r 

M
 

«nd
Cl*tf I* t

F
 F
l
K
K
l
v
i
 m
 •
 b
m
«
y
 m
m
,

0
0
 H
O
T
 s
c
u
t
 
C
W
M
V
C
S

M
 ti0f 

CoMractttr
IretrrTr 

(
D
o
d
l
M
*
 
b(

•
'
«
 t«»«f I, (wM)t V

w
 O
n
u
y
w

Th* 
tn4 O

k
—
«
<
i
 '
f
 tta F

*
i
*
«
i
«

n
*
 

or V
n
 a
i
c
M
»
c
l
 OMd «

«
m
n
J
f
 *
<
•
 

A

rcbert 1 lara
A
 f
 c
i
 ■

! f c 
t 

r

U
S

O
M

jO
tO

M
l

o
u

d
M

b
o

r.itittijjitf
}S

4m
d77a

r^broS
M

outirat

r-w
o

rp
c
T

 c
>

f-x
jr«

»
n

o
i

D
ponslonond

tttartofB
onow

tflon
(0 the R

esidence o
(:

EduardoPortillo
Aixa Rodriguez

9041 A
bbott A

venue
S

tffslbe.a33i04

tolo
: 14-2235001-0530

llM
rf JlM

f lilt
rifiiiic

m
i H

 n
itiiji

m
ti ii ritiM

i

H
S

P
lN

6
A

S
rO

IM
D

M
C

)(M
»

iM
S

llIW
O

K
I. K

V
M

iN
O

dO
lO

C
M

S
B

raM
C

C
K

X
C

in D
O

C
U

eO
tK

lN
lR

X
M

C
C

T
O

A
fM

a
m

M
iw

o
rsM

D
iS

A
a

u
e

i.

A
0

0
1

Page 8



E

,
 I

C
S

P
A
C
E

M
C
W
r
t
C
T
U
C
C
 •
 O
e
S
i
C
N

Ch
fH

!o
ph

«r
 C
as
ar
i«
oo

c
r
v
H
^
C
s
p
o
c
e
o
r
c
M
e
c
t
u
r
c
c
o
m

4
5
3
0
 N
.
 H
iQ
tv
s 
R
d
.
 Su

it
e 
tO

I

Su
nr
is
e.
 H

(3
05

]4
33

-2
2(

0

A
A
2
4
0
0
2
3
S
4

■
cs

po
ce

or
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

co
m

Ex
is

tin
g 

an
d

D
e

m
o

lit
io

n
 P

la
n

**
U

c

90
41

 A
bb

ot
t A

v.

R
ev

is
le

e 
S

dt
ed

ul
e

OC
Mn

g H
oar

 Pla
n

iM
-.

re
*

1
8

4
0

s
c

M
M

1
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
""

=
«

A
1

0
1

Page 9



<>

\
w
w
w
/
/
/
,
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
y
/
/
.

C
S

P
A
C
E

A
C
o
c
t
t
c
r
u
c
E
 •
 o
n
»
C
N

Ch
nt

tQ
ph

«r
 C
os

or
to

go

c
h
r
t
s
O
o
p
o
c
e
o
r
c
M
^
t
u
r
e
 .c

4
S
9
0
 N
.
 H
i
o
t
v
s
 R
d
.
 Su

it
e 
10
1

S
u
w
b
e
.
 P
i

(
3
0
5
H
3
}
-
2
?
r
0

A
A
2
t
f
0
0
2
3
S
4

w
w
w
.
c
t
p
o
c
e
o
r
c
t
v
t
e
c
t
u
r
e
 c
<

Pr
op
os
ed
 F
lo
or

a
n
d
 R
C
P
 P
l
a
n

9
0
4
1
 A
b
b
o
t
t
 A
v
.

R
e
v
i
s
i
o
n
 S
d
M
d
u
t
o

1
8
4
0

S
C

M
M

1
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

~
 A1

02

Page 10



U
/
T
s
m

r-
4*

 
O
r

/T
>3

2*
£

W
u
F
T
r

c
s

P
A
C
E

A
<
C
K
T
t
C
t
W
<
*
O
C
>
C
M

C
M
s
t
o
p
h
e
r
 C
O
K
i
f
e
g
o

c
M
i
O
c
s
p
a
c
e
a
r
c
M
o
c
h
r
t
t
x
o
c
n

4
S
3
O
K
.
H
o
f
u
t
f
t
(
]
.
S
t
0
»
 1
0
1

S
w
v
t
e
.
R
.

P
0
5
I
O
.
2
2
I
0

A
A
2
4
0
0
2
3
M

w
w
w
.
e
t
p
o
c
o
q
f
c
h
i
t
e
c
t
u
r
o
^
O
f
n

E
l
e
v
a
t
i
o
n
s

9
0
4
1
 A
b
t
M
t
t
A
v
.

R
n
t
i
b
i
S
d
i
R
U
*

1
8
4
0

M
M

1
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

A
2
0
1

Page 11



Town of Surfside 
Planning & Zoning Communication 

Agenda Date: March 28, 2019 

Subject:   Landscaping in front of fences   

From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Background: The Planning & Zoning Board requested a modification of the fence ordinance to 
require landscaping when a fence is placed at the front yard or corner yard. Staff is proposing the 
language below: 

90-56.2 A fence or ornamental wall may be placed within the front yard or primary corner yard
if granted approval by the Planning and Zoning Board Design Review Board. Fences or
ornamental walls within the front yard or primary corner yard shall have a continuous hedge of
a minimum height of three feet at the time of planting and shall thereafter be maintained a
maximum height equal to the top of the fence or wall. The hedge shall be planted between the
right-of-way and the fence or ornamental wall. The hedge shall be planted contemporaneously
with the erection of the fence or wall.

______________________                       _____________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner      Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

5A

Page 12



Town of Surfside 
Planning & Zoning Communication 

Agenda Date: March 28, 2019 

Subject:   Zoning Workshop Outcome  

From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Town staff held a Zoning Code Workshop on Tuesday, February 5, 2019 from 6:00 to 
8:00p.m. and approximately 35 people attended the meeting.  Representing the Town 
were the Town Manager, Assistant Town Manager, Town Attorney, and Town Planners. 
Twenty-four residents provided verbal comments regarding the Town’s Code and an 
additional comment was received via the Town’s Website.  The main topics identified 
were related to aggregation of lots, aesthetics of the single-family neighborhood, building 
lengths, outdoor seating at restaurants and landscaping.  Additional comments were 
received which were general in nature.  

Staff explained that the building length ordinance was modified and outdoor seating 
issues are relating to code compliance. Therefore, the remaining concerns relating to 
zoning were the aesthetics of the single-family neighborhood, specifically large homes, 
and aggregation of lots. Single family aggregation was recently addressed in an 
ordinance and multifamily or hotel lots that are aggregated are required to reduce the 
overall density by 15%. The public at the meeting wanted a greater reduction in density 
to encourage less development. Staff is proposing the following modifications to address 
these concerns:

1. Prohibit mechanical lifts and tandem parking. The code currently allows these
mechnisms to allow alternative design options for parking at multifamily, hotels and
commerical buildings. The suggestion is to require traditional parking, which could
result in less number of units being developed.

2. Increase the density reduction for aggregated lots. Currently, the code states that
if a lot is aggregated, it must reduce the overall density by 15%. Therefore,
multifamily development on a one acre lot in the H40 district (west side of Collins)

5B 

Page 13



is permitted 79 dwelling units. If this lot was aggregated, the density must be 
reduced by 15% resulting in a maximum density of 67 dwelling units. If this was 
modified to 25%, the maximum density would be 59 dwelling units.  

3. Require a flat roof on a single family home to be concealed by a pitched roof.
Feedback often received is that the modern style homes resemble boxes. The
Planning and Zoning Board has struggled with this design as well and has
supported an ordinance that allowed the pitch of a roof to be considered
architectural while measuring the height to the top of the tie beam, thereby
encouraging the pitched style rather than a flat roof study. A further option would
be to prohibit flat roofs visible from a right-of-way.

4. Limit the maximum square footage of a second floor in the single family home to
no more than 65% of the first floor.  The mass of two story homes is a reoccuring
concern. The code currently permits a maximum square footage of 80% of the first
floor. For example, if a lot is 5,600 square feet, the first floor could be 2,240 square
feet. Currently, the second floor could be 1,792 square feet, for a total of 4,032
square feet. If the maximum was 65% of the first floor, the second floor would be
limited to 1,456 square feet and the maximum would be 3,696 square feet.

Staff is requesting input from the Planning and Zoning Board on these initiatives. 

______________________                             _____________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner      Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

Page 14



Town of Surfside 
Planning & Zoning Communication 

Agenda Date: March 28, 2019 

Subject:   Storm Surge & Freeboard  

From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

Background: The Planning & Zoning Board requested graphics to understand the impact of the 
increased freeboard and how that relates to the storm surge that was projected for Hurricane Irma 
and Tropical Storm Matthew. The attached graphics demonstrate NGVD29, base flood+2, the 
minimum/maximum models for the storm surge and the actual storm surge.  

______________________                       _____________________ 
Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner      Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

5C

Page 15



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 1
 

 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 w

ill
 c

om
pa

re
 th

e 
To

w
n 

of
 S

ur
fs

id
es

 B
as

e 
Fl

oo
d 

El
ev

at
io

n 
(B

FE
) o

f 8
+2

 (f
or

 th
e 

H3
0B

 d
ist

ric
t)

 w
ith

 th
e 

m
os

t e
xt

re
m

e 
an

d 
le

as
t e

xt
re

m
e 

st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

le
ve

ls 
of

 th
e 

pa
st

 2
 h

ur
ric

an
es

 in
 F

lo
rid

a 
– 

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Irm

a 
an

d 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

. T
he

re
 w

ill
 b

e 
tw

o 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s t
o 

th
is 

an
al

ys
is 

– 
th

e 
co

m
pa

ris
on

 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
st

or
m

 su
rg

e 
fo

re
ca

st
 a

nd
 th

e 
ac

tu
al

 st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

th
at

 a
cc

ru
ed

. R
ec

or
ds

 in
di

ca
te

 th
at

 th
e 

st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

fo
re

ca
st

 fo
r H

ur
ric

an
e 

Irm
a 

w
as

 1
0 

to
 1

5 
fe

et
. 

Du
rin

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Irm
a 

th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f s

to
rm

 su
rg

e 
an

d 
tid

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 m

ax
im

um
 in

un
da

tio
n 

le
ve

ls 
of

 4
 to

 6
 fe

et
 a

bo
ve

 g
ro

un
d 

fo
r p

or
tio

ns
 o

f M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 in

 s
ou

th
ea

st
er

n 
Fl

or
id

a,
 e

sp
ec

ia
lly

 a
lo

ng
 B

isc
ay

ne
 B

ay
 (N

O
AA

). 
In

un
da

tio
n 

is 
th

e 
to

ta
l w

at
er

 le
ve

l t
ha

t o
cc

ur
s 

on
 n

or
m

al
ly

 d
ry

 g
ro

un
d 

as
 a

 re
su

lt 
of

 th
e 

st
or

m
 ti

de
, a

nd
 is

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 te
rm

s o
f h

ei
gh

t o
f w

at
er

, i
n 

fe
et

, a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l. 

Re
co

rd
s i

nd
ic

at
e 

th
at

 th
e 

st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

fo
re

ca
st

 fo
r H

ur
ric

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 w
as

 
7 

to
 1

1 
fe

et
. D

ur
in

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f t

he
 st

or
m

 su
rg

e 
an

d 
th

e 
tid

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 in
un

da
tio

n 
le

ve
ls 

of
 5

 to
 7

 fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l (

N
O

AA
). 

   

  Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r 
Ti

de
 S

ta
tio

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  

Page 16



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 2
 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 1
:1

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

Irm
a 

Fo
re

ca
st

  

In
 th

e 
da

ys
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
la

nd
fa

ll 
of

 H
ur

ric
an

e 
Irm

a,
 th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ur
ric

an
e 

Ce
nt

er
 (N

HC
) f

or
ec

as
te

d 
st

or
m

 s
ur

ge
 h

ei
gh

ts
 o

f 1
0 

to
 1

5 
fe

et
 in

 p
ar

ts
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

 
Th

e 
re

nd
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

m
os

t e
xt

re
m

e 
sc

en
ar

io
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

ed
 st

or
m

 s
ur

ge
 –

 1
5 

fe
et

. T
hi

s 1
5-

fo
ot

 s
to

rm
 s

ur
ge

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ca
us

ed
 a

 st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

hi
gh

 
w

at
er

 li
ne

 to
 b

e 
5 

fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

. 

  Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  

Page 17



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 3
 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 1
:2

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

Irm
a 

Le
as

t E
xt

re
m

e 
Sc

en
ar

io
  

Th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

on
 a

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

H3
0B

 zo
ne

d 
di

st
ric

t w
ith

 a
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

 is
 sh

ow
n 

ab
ov

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Irm
a 

th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f s

to
rm

 su
rg

e 
an

d 
tid

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 m

ax
im

um
 in

un
da

tio
n 

le
ve

ls 
of

 4
 to

 6
 fe

et
 a

bo
ve

 g
ro

un
d 

fo
r p

or
tio

ns
 o

f M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 in

 so
ut

he
as

te
rn

 F
lo

rid
a,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

lo
ng

 B
isc

ay
ne

 
Ba

y 
(N

O
AA

). 
Th

e 
re

nd
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 t
he

 le
as

t 
ex

tr
em

e 
sc

en
ar

io
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

du
rin

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Irm
a 

– 
4 

fe
et

. T
hi

s 
4-

fo
ot

 in
un

da
tio

n 
ca

us
es

 a
 s

to
rm

 
su

rg
e 

hi
gh

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 to

 b
e 

6 
fe

et
 b

el
ow

 B
FE

 o
f 8

+2
.  

  Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  

Page 18



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 4
 

 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 1
:3

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

Irm
a 

M
os

t E
xt

re
m

e 
Sc

en
ar

io
  

Th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

on
 a

 st
ru

ct
ur

e 
in

 th
e 

H3
0B

 zo
ne

d 
di

st
ric

t w
ith

 a
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

 is
 sh

ow
n 

ab
ov

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Irm
a 

th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f s

to
rm

 su
rg

e 
an

d 
tid

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 m

ax
im

um
 in

un
da

tio
n 

le
ve

ls 
of

 4
 to

 6
 fe

et
 a

bo
ve

 g
ro

un
d 

fo
r p

or
tio

ns
 o

f M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 in

 so
ut

he
as

te
rn

 F
lo

rid
a,

 e
sp

ec
ia

lly
 a

lo
ng

 B
isc

ay
ne

 
Ba

y 
(N

O
AA

). 
Th

e 
re

nd
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

m
os

t e
xt

re
m

e 
sc

en
ar

io
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

du
rin

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Irm
a 

– 
6 

fe
et

. T
hi

s 
6-

fo
ot

 in
un

da
tio

n 
ca

us
es

 a
 s

to
rm

 
su

rg
e 

hi
gh

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 to

 b
e 

4 
fe

et
 b

el
ow

 B
FE

 o
f 8

+2
.  

 Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  

Page 19



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 5
 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 2
:1

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 F
or

ec
as

t  

In
 th

e 
da

ys
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
la

nd
fa

ll 
of

 H
ur

ric
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
, t

he
 N

at
io

na
l H

ur
ric

an
e 

Ce
nt

er
 (N

HC
) f

or
ec

as
te

d 
st

or
m

 su
rg

e 
he

ig
ht

s o
f 7

 to
 1

1 
fe

et
 in

 p
ar

ts
 o

f F
lo

rid
a.

 
Th

e 
re

nd
er

in
g 

ab
ov

e 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

m
os

t e
xt

re
m

e 
sc

en
ar

io
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 s

to
rm

 s
ur

ge
 –

 1
1 

fe
et

. T
hi

s 
11

-fo
ot

 s
to

rm
 s

ur
ge

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

ca
us

ed
 a

 s
to

rm
 s

ur
ge

 
hi

gh
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 to
 b

e 
1 

fo
ot

 a
bo

ve
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

.  

   Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  
 

Page 20



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 6
 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 2
:2

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 L
ea

st
 E

xt
re

m
e 

Sc
en

ar
io

  

Th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

on
 a

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 th
e 

H
30

B 
zo

ne
d 

di
st

ric
t w

ith
 a

 B
FE

 o
f 8

+2
 is

 s
ho

w
n 

ab
ov

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f t

he
 

st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

an
d 

tid
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 m
ax

im
um

 in
un

da
tio

n 
le

ve
ls 

of
 5

 to
 7

 fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l (

N
O

AA
). 

Th
e 

re
nd

er
in

g 
ab

ov
e 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
le

as
t e

xt
re

m
e 

sc
en

ar
io

 
of

 in
un

da
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
 –

 5
 fe

et
. T

hi
s 5

-fo
ot

 in
un

da
tio

n 
ca

us
es

 a
 st

or
m

 su
rg

e 
hi

gh
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 to
 b

e 
5 

be
lo

w
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

.  

     Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

. 

Page 21



St
or

m
 S

ur
ge

 Im
pa

ct
 o

n 
Ba

se
 F

lo
od

 E
le

va
tio

n 
 

 
 

 
Pa

ge
 |

 7
 

 

Sc
en

ar
io

 2
:3

 –
 H

ur
ric

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 M
os

t E
xt

re
m

e 
Sc

en
ar

io
  

Th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f i
nu

nd
at

io
n 

on
 a

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 in

 th
e 

H
30

B 
zo

ne
d 

di
st

ric
t w

ith
 a

 B
FE

 o
f 8

+2
 is

 s
ho

w
n 

ab
ov

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

M
at

th
ew

 th
e 

co
m

bi
ne

d 
ef

fe
ct

 o
f t

he
 

st
or

m
 su

rg
e 

an
d 

tid
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 m
ax

im
um

 in
un

da
tio

n 
le

ve
ls 

of
 5

 to
 7

 fe
et

 a
bo

ve
 g

ro
un

d 
le

ve
l (

N
O

AA
). 

Th
e 

re
nd

er
in

g 
ab

ov
e 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
m

os
t e

xt
re

m
e 

sc
en

ar
io

 
of

 in
un

da
tio

n 
du

rin
g 

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

at
th

ew
 –

 7
 fe

et
. T

hi
s 7

-fo
ot

 in
un

da
tio

n 
ca

us
es

 a
 st

or
m

 su
rg

e 
hi

gh
 w

at
er

 li
ne

 to
 b

e 
3 

be
lo

w
 B

FE
 o

f 8
+2

. 

   Ba
se

 F
lo

od
 E

le
va

tio
ns

 (B
FE

) i
n 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

Co
un

ty
 a

re
 re

fe
re

nc
ed

 to
 N

at
io

na
l G

eo
de

tic
 V

er
tic

al
 D

at
um

 o
f 1

92
9 

(N
GV

D2
9)

 a
nd

 M
ea

n 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l (

M
SL

) =
 0

.7
 ft

.  
(N

GV
D2

9)
 in

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 S
ur

fs
id

e 
pe

r T
id

e 
St

at
io

n:
 H

au
lo

ve
r P

ie
r (

87
2-

30
73

) a
s p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 N

O
AA

.  

Page 22



IT
EM

 
O

U
TC

O
M

E 
N

EX
T 

ST
EP

S 
TE

N
TA

TI
VE

 
SC

H
ED

U
LE

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

FU
TU

RE
 P

Z 
DI

SC
U

SS
IO

N
 IT

EM
S 

Fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 H
ei

gh
t 

PZ
 r

eq
ue

st
s 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
&

 h
ei

gh
t  

Pr
ov

id
e 

pr
io

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
to

 d
isc

us
s a

dd
iti

on
al

 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

.  

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

To
w

n 
is 

re
qu

es
tin

g 
a 

pr
op

os
al

 
fr

om
 a

 c
on

su
lta

nt
 to

 d
o 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 fe

e 
an

al
ys

is.
  

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 o
n 

pr
op

os
al

 
U

pd
at

e 
to

 si
gn

 c
od

e 
N

ee
d 

to
 m

ak
e 

re
vi

sio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

sig
n 

co
de

  
St

af
f t

o 
pr

ep
ar

e 
Fu

tu
re

 P
Z 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
fe

nc
es

 
PZ

 re
qu

es
te

d 
fe

nc
es

 a
lo

ng
 a

 R
O

W
 to

 
ha

ve
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
 

Pr
op

os
e 

co
de

 a
m

en
dm

en
t t

o 
pr

op
os

e 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

St
ep

ba
ck

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
ha

s r
eq

ue
st

ed
 th

e 
PZ

 
bo

ar
d 

an
al

yz
e 

th
is 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
 a

nd
 c

al
cu

la
tio

n 
of

 
vo

lu
m

e,
 h

ow
 m

uc
h 

sq
ua

re
 

fo
ot

ag
e 

do
es

 th
is 

eq
ua

te
 to

 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 

O
N

 F
U

TU
RE

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 A
G

EN
DA

 
Ci

rc
ul

at
io

n 
pa

tt
er

n 
PZ

 d
isc

us
sio

n 
on

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

sa
fe

ty
 

an
d 

w
al

ka
bi

lit
y 

Pi
lo

t p
ro

je
ct

 
O

ng
oi

ng
 

O
ng

oi
ng

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
Ev

al
ua

te
 if

 p
ar

ki
ng

 c
od

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
st

at
us

 q
uo

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
cu

rr
en

t r
id

e 
sh

ar
in

g 
tr

en
ds

 o
r i

f t
he

 n
ee

d 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
 

Ba
se

d 
on

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
O

ng
oi

ng
 

CO
M

PL
ET

ED
 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 H
ed

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
on

 h
ed

ge
 h

ei
gh

t i
n 

th
e 

fr
on

t 
De

ce
m

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

– 
2nd

 
re

ad
in

g 

Fe
nc

es
 &

 
He

dg
es

 in
 th

e 
fr

on
t o

f s
in

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

re
sid

en
ce

s 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pl

an
s 

Re
qu

ire
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
pl

an
s 

fo
r 

la
rg

e 
sc

al
e 

re
no

va
tio

ns
 

(r
en

ov
at

io
ns

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

Ro
ss

 to
 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Ro
ss

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
de

ta
ils

. 
N

o 

5D

Page 23



af
fe

ct
in

g 
m

or
e 

th
an

 5
0%

 o
f t

he
 sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

ho
us

e)
 

at
te

nd
 

m
ee

tin
g 

to
 

di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t

s f
or

 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

s a
s w

el
l 

as
 th

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
 

re
vi

ew
 

pr
oc

es
s  

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
re

qu
es

te
d.

  

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

Pr
ep

ar
e 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
ite

m
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
w

al
ka

bi
lit

y 
ca

n 
be

 im
pr

ov
ed

.  
Pr

ep
ar

e 
gr

ap
hi

cs
 

de
pi

ct
in

g 
8 

ft 
w

id
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

&
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
bu

ffe
r 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

Si
de

w
al

k 
ae

st
he

tic
s  

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
 

Ag
gr

eg
at

io
n 

of
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

  
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

lim
ita

tio
ns

 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 
sin

gl
e 

fa
m

ily
 

lo
ts

, i
f 

ag
gr

eg
at

ed
.  

Au
gu

st
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
– 

Fi
rs

t R
ea

di
ng

 , 
N

ov
em

be
r s

ec
on

d 
re

ad
in

g 

 
Ad

op
te

d 

Re
sil

ie
nc

y 
St

ra
te

gy
 

PZ
 h

as
 re

qu
es

te
d 

st
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

ite
m

 w
as

 to
 im

pr
ov

e 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

   

In
vi

te
 B

et
sy

 
W

he
at

on
 

fr
om

 M
ia

m
i 

Be
ac

h 
to

 
di

sc
us

s w
ha

t 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 M

ia
m

i 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
or

 
Su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
  

 
M

ov
e 

to
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
 

Page 24



Be
ac

h 
ha

s 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
 

Pa
rk

in
g 

in
 S

in
gl

e 
Fa

m
ily

 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s a
re

as
, 

ev
al

ua
te

 if
 tw

o 
ve

hi
cl

es
 o

n 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 a
re

 n
ee

de
d.

  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

U
pd

at
e 

on
 b

us
in

es
s d

ist
ric

t  
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ith

 P
Z 

to
 n

ot
ify

 th
e 

bo
ar

d 
of

 w
ho

 is
 w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 &
 a

ny
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
bu

sin
es

s d
ist

ric
t  

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
of

 
re

in
st

at
in

g 
DV

AC
 o

n 
O

ct
ob

er
 9

th
 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

ag
en

da
  

O
ct

ob
er

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 

W
ay

s t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 p
er

vi
ou

s 
ar

ea
 o

f l
ot

s  
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 P
Z 

ag
en

da
 fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

PZ
 w

ith
 c

ur
re

nt
 st

an
da

rd
s  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 
 

Li
m

ita
tio

n 
on

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
le

ng
th

 in
 H

40
 &

 H
30

C 
Re

vi
sit

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

s w
el

l a
s 

gr
ee

n 
w

al
ls 

to
 so

ft
en

 th
e 

br
ea

ks
 in

 
th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
  

PZ
 R

ev
ie

w
. 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

he
ar

d 
on

 fi
rs

t 
re

ad
in

g,
 

M
ar

ch
 1

3 

Ap
ril

 P
Z 

 
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
  

H4
0,

 
H3

0 
&

 
SD

B4
0 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

ly
 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Re
vi

ew
 

w
ith

 
PZ

 
op

tio
ns

 
fo

r 
ar

ch
ite

ct
ur

al
ly

 
sig

ni
fic

an
t 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r o
th

er
 zo

ni
ng

 d
ist

ric
ts

.  

PZ
 d

isc
us

sio
n 

 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 

Gr
ee

n 
Ro

of
s 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 P

Z 
 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
Ph

ot
ov

ol
ta

ic
 In

ce
nt

iv
es

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 th

e 
To

w
n 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Di
sc

us
s 

re
qu

iri
ng

 
so

la
r p

an
el

s 
fo

r a
ll 

re
sid

en
tia

l 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 P
Z 

 
N

o 
ac

tio
n 

 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
th

at
 li

m
its

 
a 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 so
 th

at
 it

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

th
e 

fr
on

t p
la

ne
 o

f t
he

 h
om

e.
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Gi
ve

 a
 fo

ot
, g

et
 a

 fo
ot

 
re

la
tin

g 
Se

a 
Le

ve
l R

ise
 

Pl
ac

e 
on

 a
ge

nd
a 

fo
r d

isc
us

sio
n 

on
 

re
fe

re
nd

um
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

vi
su

al
s,

 
Fe

br
ua

ry
  C

om
m

iss
io

n 
 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Page 25



 - 
Fl

at
 R

oo
f v

s.
 P

itc
h 

ro
of

 
   

tim
el

in
e 

an
d 

cr
os

s s
ec

tio
n.

  
 

 R
oo

f P
itc

h 
of

 S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
  

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
ro

of
 

pi
tc

h 
ab

ov
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tr

us
s a

s a
n 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 fe
at

ur
e 

Pr
ov

id
e 

sid
e 

by
 si

de
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
in

 
cu

rr
en

t c
od

e 
to

 th
e 

to
p 

of
 

th
e 

fla
t r

oo
f 

to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 
it 

is 
3 

fe
et

 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 a

 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
.  

Fe
br

ua
ry

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 i

f 
a 

tr
el

lis
 a

tt
ac

he
d 

to
 t

he
 

ho
us

e 
is 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

an
 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. 
Pr

ov
id

e 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
  

Tr
el

lis
 

Re
vi

ew
 if

 a
 tr

el
lis

 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
th

e 
ho

us
e 

is 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 
an

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

st
ru

ct
ur

e.
  

Th
is 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 a
 

re
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

iss
ue

. P
  

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 si
de

 
se

tb
ac

ks
 o

n 
up

pe
r f

lo
or

s f
or

 si
ng

le
 

fa
m

ily
 h

om
es

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

e 
To

w
n 

ha
s a

lre
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

Av
er

ag
e 

sid
e 

se
tb

ac
k 

/M
as

sin
g 

M
od

ify
 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l s

id
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

 o
n 

up
pe

r f
lo

or
s f

or
 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Th
e 

To
w

n 
ha

s 
al

re
ad

y 
m

od
ifi

ed
 th

e 
co

de
 to

 
pr

oh
ib

it 
co

ve
re

d 
ba

lc
on

ie
s 

co
un

te
d 

to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Page 26



to
w

ar
ds

 
se

tb
ac

ks
.  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  b

y 
st

af
f 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Sa
te

lli
te

 d
ish

es
 

Fu
rt

he
r r

ev
ie

w
  

by
 st

af
f 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 

re
cy

cl
in

g 
co

nt
ai

ne
r 

sc
re

en
in

g 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r c
on

ta
in

er
s, 

gr
ee

n 
sc

re
en

, v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 in
cl

ud
e 

pi
ct

ur
es

 
fr

om
 C

om
m

iss
io

ne
r K

lig
m

an
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Dr
iv

ew
ay

 m
at

er
ia

l 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
M

od
ify

 c
od

e 
to

 a
llo

w
 st

am
pe

d 
co

nc
re

te
 a

nd
 c

on
cr

et
e 

sla
bs

 w
ith

 
de

co
ra

tiv
e 

ro
ck

 o
r g

ra
ss

 in
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t m

ov
e 

fo
rw

ar
d 

Pa
in

tin
g 

of
 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
fo

r 
co

m
m

iss
io

n 

 
 

Di
d 

no
t 

m
ov

e 
fo

rw
ar

d 
 

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r c

om
m

er
ci

al
 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
w

in
d 

tu
rb

in
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, n

oi
se

 re
gu

la
tio

ns
, 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
ns

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Th

is 
iss

ue
 h

as
 

no
t c

om
e 

up
 

as
 a

 p
ro

bl
em

 
an

d 
it 

is 
no

t 
cl

ea
r i

f t
hi

s i
s 

st
ill

 d
es

ire
d 

to
 b

e 
re

gu
la

te
d.

  

Re
sid

en
tia

l o
r 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

e 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

w
in

d 
tu

rb
in

es
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
hu

rr
ic

an
e 

pr
ec

au
tio

ns
, 

no
ise

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

, 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 

Th
is 

iss
ue

 h
as

 
no

t c
om

e 
up

 
as

 a
 p

ro
bl

em
 

an
d 

it 
is 

no
t 

cl
ea

r i
f t

hi
s i

s 
st

ill
 d

es
ire

d 
to

 b
e 

re
gu

la
te

d.
  

Page 27



Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 a

bo
ve

 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 
ho

m
es

 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 re
qu

ire
 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
et

ba
ck

  
Di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
th

is 
is 

st
ill

 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

as
 

th
e 

co
de

 
co

ul
d 

be
 

m
od

ifi
ed

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
pi

tc
he

d 
ro

of
s.

 

Se
tb

ac
k 

fo
r p

ar
ap

et
 

ab
ov

e 
30

 fe
et

 o
n 

sin
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
to

 
re

qu
ire

 
ad

di
tio

na
l 

se
tb

ac
k 

 

Di
re

ct
io

n 
if 

th
is 

is 
st

ill
 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
as

 
th

e 
co

de
 

co
ul

d 
be

 
m

od
ifi

ed
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

pi
tc

he
d 

ro
of

s. 

Fi
na

l Z
on

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

To
w

n 
M

an
ag

er
 w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
 

N
ee

d 
di

re
ct

io
n 

if 
an

yt
hi

ng
 

fu
rt

he
r i

s 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

 

Fi
na

l 
Zo

ni
ng

 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
To

w
n 

M
an

ag
er

 
w

ill
 a

na
ly

ze
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rf

or
m

s 
in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 
ba

se
d 

on
 

co
nd

iti
on

s o
n 

th
e 

pl
an

s.
  

Re
qu

iri
ng

 n
ot

ic
in

g 
fo

r 
de

m
ol

iti
on

 o
f h

ou
se

s 
Re

se
ar

ch
 o

pt
io

n 
an

d 
pl

ac
e 

on
 a

ge
nd

a 
fo

r d
isc

us
sio

n 
 

 
 

 
Ye

s  

 
 

 
 

 
 

Si
gn

 D
ef

in
iti

on
s  

M
od

ify
 si

gn
 d

ef
in

iti
on

s f
or

 
m

on
um

en
t a

nd
 si

gn
 a

re
a 

Dr
af

te
d 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t  

 
 

 

Ca
rp

or
ts

 
Re

qu
ire

 im
pr

ov
ed

 su
rf

ac
e 

on
 fr

am
e 

Ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 
Co

de
  

 
Se

pt
em

be
r P

Z 
Ye

s  

Pr
ov

id
e 

su
m

m
ar

y 
on

 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 

no
ise

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 

 

Pl
ac

e 
up

da
te

 o
n 

PZ
 a

ge
nd

a.
  

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s  

W
or

kf
or

ce
 h

ou
sin

g 
up

da
te

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r P
Z 

Ye
s 

Page 28



Ad
d 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 

lic
en

se
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

 fo
r D

RB
 

su
bm

itt
al

s  

Re
vi

ew
in

g 
en

tir
e 

se
ct

io
n 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 

DR
B 

 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t  
 

 
M

ay
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

Ag
en

da
  

Co
rr

id
or

 A
na

ly
sis

 
St

ud
y 

co
rr

id
or

 
be

tw
ee

n 
Co

lli
ns

 
&

 
Ha

rd
in

g 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
co

de
 

am
en

dm
en

ts
  

W
or

k 
au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
to

 
be

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
in

 
N

O
VE

M
BE

R 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

  
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Si
ng

le
 F

am
ily

 P
ai

nt
 C

ol
or

s 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
if 

a 
co

lo
r 

pa
le

tt
e 

is 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r s

in
gl

e 
fa

m
ily

 h
om

es
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

in
cl

ud
ed

  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

W
ill

 a
dd

 t
o 

Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

PZ
/C

om
m

iss
io

n.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Pa
rk

in
g 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 c
ap

 f
or

 p
ay

m
en

t 
in

to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 o

n 
Ju

ly
 P

Z 
ag

en
da

  

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Ju
ly

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 1

st
 re

ad
in

g,
 

Ju
ly

 P
Z 

Au
gu

st
 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r 

2nd
 re

ad
in

g 
  

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Tu
rt

le
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

 
To

w
n 

St
af

f t
o 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

N
o 

or
di

na
nc

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y.

 
Tu

rt
le

 
lig

ht
in

g 
al

re
ad

y 
re

qu
ire

d 
in

 
co

de
.  

CO
M

PL
ET

E 
Tu

rt
le

 L
ig

ht
in

g 
 

To
w

n 
St

af
f 

to
 

pr
ep

ar
e 

re
vi

ew
 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Co

lo
r P

al
et

te
 

Di
sc

us
sio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

if 
a 

co
lo

r 
pa

le
tt

e 
is 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

an
d 

w
ha

t 
co

lo
rs

/c
rit

er
ia

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
  

Pl
ac

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 

ag
en

da
 fo

r 
di

sc
us

sio
n 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t  

Re
pl

ac
ed

 
w

ith
 

re
pa

in
tin

g 
of

 
st

ru
ct

ur
es

. 

Co
m

pl
et

e 

Ba
y 

Dr
iv

e 
&

 9
6th

 S
tr

ee
t 

O
pe

n 
Ba

y 
Dr

iv
e 

of
f 9

6th
 S

tr
ee

t 
St

af
f w

ill
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

Bu
ild

in
g 

to
 

re
se

ar
ch

  
N

o 
ch

an
ge

.  
Po

lic
e 

Ch
ie

f c
ite

d 
sa

fe
ty

 c
on

ce
rn

s 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Page 29



Si
gn

/a
w

ni
ng

 c
od

e 
Di

sc
us

se
d 

at
 Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
St

af
f 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
to

 
w

or
k 

on
 d

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
Au

th
or

iza
tio

n 
- 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Ju

ly
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Au

gu
st

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

As
 b

ui
lt 

re
vi

ew
s f

or
 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ro

je
ct

s 
Di

sc
us

s i
nc

re
as

in
g 

ca
no

py
 in

 to
w

n,
 

st
re

et
 tr

ee
s,

 w
ha

t c
an

 b
e 

pl
an

te
d 

in
 

RO
W

 

Re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
re

po
rt

 fo
r 

di
sc

us
sio

n 
an

d 
po

ss
ib

le
 

co
de

 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

M
ar

ch
 P

Z 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Ad
de

d 
a 

pr
og

ra
m

 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
to

 F
Y2

01
5 

bu
dg

et
 

In
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 b
as

e 
flo

od
 

el
ev

at
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 H
12

0 
di

st
ric

t 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ed
ed

 

 
N

/A
 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

So
la

r p
an

el
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

re
gu

la
tin

g 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls 
Dr

af
t c

od
e 

am
en

dm
en

t 
In

 c
on

tr
ac

t 
M

ar
ch

 P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

Ca
r c

ha
rg

in
g 

st
at

io
n 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

or
di

na
nc

e 
re

gu
la

tin
g 

ca
r 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 st
at

io
ns

 re
qu

iri
ng

 th
em

 in
 

ne
w

 m
ul

ti 
fa

m
ily

, r
es

ea
rc

h 
w

ha
t 

ot
he

r c
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
re

 d
oi

ng
 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

De
ce

m
be

r P
Z 

 
CO

M
PL

ET
E 

Py
ra

m
id

in
g 

ef
fe

ct
s o

f 
st

ep
ba

ck
s i

n 
th

e 
H1

20
 

di
st

ric
t 

N
o 

ac
tio

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

sin
ce

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 B
oa

rd
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
st

ep
ba

ck
s a

s p
ar

t o
f w

al
l f

ro
nt

ag
e 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

Ga
ra

ge
 d

oo
r c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

M
od

ify
 c

od
e 

to
 re

m
ov

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t 
fo

r t
w

o 
se

pa
ra

te
 g

ar
ag

e 
do

or
s 

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
ov

em
be

r P
Z 

CO
M

PL
ET

E 

10
%

 w
in

do
w

 o
pe

ni
ng

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t p
er

 st
or

y 
Di

sc
us

sio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Zo
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 
Pr

ep
ar

e 
or

di
na

nc
e 

fo
r 

co
m

m
iss

io
n 

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Ju
ne

 P
Z 

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
m

m
iss

io
n 

fo
r f

irs
t 

re
ad

in
g 

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

in
 fr

on
t o

f 
co

nv
er

te
d 

ga
ra

ge
 

De
te

rm
in

e 
if 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

pl
an

te
r i

s 
su

ffi
ci

en
t v

er
su

s r
eq

ui
rin

g 
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g.
  

Re
vi

ew
ed

 
co

de
 a

nd
 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 

th
at

 p
la

nt
er

 
is 

on
ly

 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

N
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
 

Ye
s  

Page 30



pe
rm

itt
ed

 in
 

ca
se

s w
he

re
 

th
e 

dr
iv

ew
ay

 
w

ou
ld

 b
e 

to
o 

sh
or

t. 
Sh

ed
s 

M
od

ify
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 to
 in

cr
ea

se
 sq

ua
re

 
fo

ot
ag

e,
 b

ut
 re

du
ce

 h
ei

gh
t a

nd
 a

dd
 

la
nd

sc
ap

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

Dr
af

t c
od

e 
am

en
dm

en
t 

In
 c

on
tr

ac
t 

Di
sc

us
se

d 
at

 
M

ar
ch

 m
ee

tin
g.

 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
1s

t r
ea

di
ng

 in
 

M
ay

. P
Z 

in
 

M
ay

 
 

Page 31


	3 - Minutes 
	4A - 9041 Abbott Avenue
	5A - Landscaping in Front of Fences
	5B - Zoning Working Outcome
	5C - Freeboard  & Height 
	5D - Future Agenda Items



